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Corporate Finance Department
Purchasing Division
	

	
	
	421-2024 
[bookmark: AddNo] (Bid/Proposal No.) ADDENDUM 01  (Addendum No.)

	
	
	SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF TRENCH LAUNCH STEERABLE HORIZONTAL THRUST BORING MACHINE ASSEMBLY  (Contract Title)

	
	ISSUED:	2024-09-06(date)

	
	BY:	Dennis Kwast (name)

	URGENT
PLEASE FORWARD THIS DOCUMENT TO WHOEVER IS IN POSSESSION OF THE BID/PROPOSAL

	TELEPHONE NO. 	431 336-1767

	
	
THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE INCORPORATED INTO THE BID/PROPOSAL AND SHALL FORM A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
Template Version: Add 2024-02-01


	
	Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions in connection with the Bid/Proposal, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in Paragraph 10 of Form A: Bid/Proposal may render your Bid/Proposal non-responsive.
	

	
	
	


PART B – BIDDING PROCEDURES
[bookmark: _Ref481903650]Revise:	B2.1 to read:	The Submission Deadline is 4:00 p.m. Winnipeg time, September 16, 2024. 
 SPEC NOTE: Insert revised clause in its entirety.
PART E – SPECIFICATIONS
[bookmark: _Hlk176501452]Revise:	E2.2.2 (a) to read:	Rated for approximately 20 HP output SPEC NOTE: Insert revised clause in its entirety.
Revise:	E2.2.2 (b) to read:	Rated for approximately 20 GPM at optimal operating conditions SPEC NOTE: Insert revised clause in its entirety.
Revise:	E2.2.2 (c) to read:	The unit must support a maximum working pressure of 3000 PSI SPEC NOTE: Insert revised clause in its entirety.
Revise:     E2.2.4 (c) to read:	
Boring Transmitter
· Minimum 12 frequencies (4kHz – 41kHz)
· Capable of 120’ range in normal mode
· Lithium batteries (capable of approximately 60 hours in normal mode)
· 24 clock positions









QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Q1:	When doing business with our Canadian customers, we always price everything in US Dollars and they convert the exchange. Also, we don't do the GST, Duties Taxes and brokerage fees.  Our customers always take care of that so can you see how we should handle that? example B9 1.1
	A1:	The price should be in CAD funds and remain open for acceptance for 90 days, as per Form A of the Tender Document. The bid must include all taxes and duties listed in B9.1.1 (if applicable), except GST. The Bidder is responsible for determining these charges.
Q2:	Is there a forklift or something capable of lifting 3000 lbs on site?
	A2:	yes, we have a Forklift capable of lifting up to 5700 lbs.
Q3:	I am not sure what Environmental charges are? Do they apply to these products?  D14.2
	A3:	Some products sold in Canada and the U.S. include a government-collected environmental charge, mainly to cover disposal or recycling costs, or to account for negative effects on the environment.  These charges are generally applied to more basic components such as tires.  The Bidders are responsible for knowing whether environmental charges apply to their equipment.
Q4:	I will be strictly a trainer for this equipment. I will not be physically working or operating the equipment. I will just be there guiding your employees and instructing them. Since I am only instructing and not working do I need any classes or permits to train? If so, what are the costs? D7.1, B12.3 (d), B12.4, 
	A4:	When on the construction site, the Contractor must wear proper safety gear; footwear (safety shoes/boots), high visibility vest hardhat. The City of Winnipeg's site representative will inform the trainer about any hazards that may arise during the training session. No work permit nor classes are required. 
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